MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JUNE 17, 2025

. CALLTO ORDER

Mayor Berg called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:06 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

. ROLL CALL

Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kari Miller, Tom Berg, James Vosejpka,
and Scott Pelava

Members Absent: None

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, Public Works Director Joe
Dornfeld and Police Chief Jason Schmitz

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Berg asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A
motion was made by Miller and seconded by Pelava to approve the agenda. Vote for:
Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka, and Pelava. Vote against: Non. Abstained:
None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

. PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS

None

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

. OLD BUSINESS

None



10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discuss the City’s Preliminary 2026 Budget and Property Tax Levy

Erickson said this was the second meeting on the City’s 2026 budget and property tax
levy. Mayor Berg said he wanted to discuss Public Works. He said items he wants to see
pursued are drying beds to address bio-solids hauling and a refrigerator for samples.
Dornfeld said the sample fridges are $8,000.00 and staff made one from a dorm frig for
about $100.00 two years ago. He said the refrigerator is not on his radar. Mayor Berg
questioned whether to move forward with a bio-solids solution or have a study
completed. Dornfeld recommended the study completed in 2014 be updated to provide
recommended options. He said at a minimum, three aerators need to be purchased to add
the second pond to the system. Pelava asked if a back up aerator was needed. Mayor
Berg recommended a built kit. Dornfeld said there is no option but to make the second
pond operational because it is needed. Mayor Berg asked about the water tower study
and if the watermain loop for the southeast section of town was included in that cost.
Dornfeld reviewed funding for manhole sealing and bio-solids hauling in case of an
emergency. Mayor Berg asked about upgrades to the pre-treatment process. Dornfeld
explained the importance of pre-treatment and the process. He recommended
replacement of the lift station panel when a software upgrade is necessary.
Wermerskirchen asked if the software was done in house. Dornfeld replied no. Mayor

| Berg asked about treating for PFAS’s. He said he wants to be prepared for the next round

| of federal funding to request funding for solutions to bio-solids and the chloride variance.

Dornfeld said the Wellhead Protection Plan Phase I is complete and Phase II is now

; required. He explained the need to install MXU’s on all properties and replace water

| meters because in 2027, the City’s meter reader will not be serviced and auto read is
recommended. He said the City has been working towards this since 2015. Dornfeld
reviewed the process of auto reading meters. Dornfeld reviewed the proposed watermain
loop along Highway 19. Mayor Berg said not having an additional loop makes him
nervous and asked if it can be done as a separate project. Dornfeld said yes it can. Miller
said she has concerns about not having two loops to the southeast section of town.
Wermerskirchen said he did not want to see the City overextend itself. Mayor Berg asked
Dornfeld to explain the RPZ inspection process. Dornfeld reviewed the upcoming rules
pertaining to requiring all RPZ’s citywide to be inspected. He said two other goals of his
are sewer plant expansion and Well No. 6. Miller asked how the City’s meter
replacement program compares to other communities. Dornfeld said it is hard to
compare with cities using different technologies and it is the goal to get it done no later
than 2027.

Dornfeld reviewed the proposed mill and overlay projects for 2026. He said on average,
$200,000 is budgeted annually for mill and overlays. He said there are four street and
utility reconstruction projects that need to be done to complete the program. Dornfeld
said a new plow truck will be needed in 2-3 years and a salt shed is estimated to cost
$80,000.00. Dornfeld said the Park Board discussed improvements to Jaycee Park, trails
and shuffleboard for seniors. Erickson the City gets salt from Rice County. Vosejpka
asked how much sand is used annually. Dornfeld replied about 300 tons.




Erickson reviewed the requested options for the property tax levy and impact. Miller said
she did not like taxes. Vosejpka said he did not want to see the City’s back against the
wall when it came to levy funding. Pelava said values are not increasing as fast as the
last several years and the levy needs to be increased to at least account for inflation.
Wermerskirchen said the tax rate should be kept the same and use reserves. There was
general discussion on the tax levy and use of reserves. Mayor Berg discussed the funding
for the City Hall project and said the tax rate should be kept the same due to the amount
of needs. There was discussion on paying off callable bonds early and current investment
rates.

Erickson reviewed the Compensation Study progress. Wermerskirchen said there were
differences between the two pay scales. Miller said it is good to retain good people.
Mayor Berg said six grades are not being used and tenure is not reflected. He said the
Library Director should be on a different grade. Mayor Berg said longevity should be
looked at and possibly eliminate some grades. The City Council discussed placement of
several employees and directed staff to move the Library Director to Grade 12 and keep
the Police Officers at Grade 11. Mayor Berg asked about updating the pay scale
frequently. Erickson said it can be reviewed every several years to make sure it is current
and the City does not fall behind the market. Vosejpka asked if several increases could be
given in a year. Erickson said the Collective Bargaining Agreement would need to be
addressed and it becomes difficult when some staff get increases and other do not.
Wermerskirchen said we need to do what is right for the employees we have and need to
keep up with the market. Erickson provided an update on creating a Public Works I/II
component to allow for wage increases in Public Works based on longevity and increased
responsibilities.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
Miller said the Park Board moved their meeting date to the second Monday of the month to
allow for more time to discuss items. Vosejpka said the Planning Commission will be having
public hearings at their next meeting.

12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Vosejpka to adjourn the meeting at 9:06 pm.
Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka, and Pelava. Vote against: None.
Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion caried.

Respectfully Submitted:

)| 7<

Joel A.|Erickson, City Administrator




